

**MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR  
THE VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSVILLE  
February 22, 2021**

The Town Hall/board meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Yokley. Clerk: Karen Winger.  
Trustees Present or via telephone: Gettleman, Carter, Bunger, Brennan, Hofferkamp.

**GUESTS:** See attached list for those who attended via telephone and in person.

**COMMUNICATIONS:** A resident attended the meeting to discuss her concerns regarding solar farms and the corona pandemic, etc.

Trustee Brennan made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular board meeting held on February 8, 2021. Trustee Gettleman seconded the motion. All ayes, motion carried.

Trustee Carter made a motion to approve the Executive meeting minutes held on February 8, 2021. Trustee Bunger seconded the motion. All ayes, motion carried.

**COMMITTEE REPORTS:**

**FINANCE:** (Trustee Tierney was absent.) Trustee Brennan made a motion to pay bills as presented. Trustee Carter seconded the motion. All ayes, motion carried.

Trustee Gettleman made a motion to approve Ordinance #2021-02, an ordinance making appropriations of sums of money necessary to defray all necessary expense and liabilities of the Village of Williamsville for calendar year ending December 31, 2021. Trustee Carter seconded the motion. All ayes, motion carried.

Trustee Bunger made a motion to approve a \$100 donation to the Williamsville FFA Alumni for the Prime Rib Dinner. This donation comes with two complimentary dinner tickets. President Yokley lets the employees have a drawing for the tickets. Trustee Gettleman seconded the motion. All ayes, motion carried.

**PUBLIC SAFETY (John Brennan):** Trustee Brennan stated the Village has received a counter-proposal from the FOP. Our comments have been compiled and a meeting has been scheduled for Tuesday, February 23<sup>rd</sup>.

**WATER & SEWER, (Matt Bunger):** Trustee Bunger had nothing new to report.

**ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (Hofferkamp):** Trustee Hofferkamp had nothing new to report.

President Yokley stated he has been notified by Ted Contri that the blocks are in. With the improving weather, they would be working on the Community Center project in the near future. No date was given.

**PARKS & RECREATION (Dave Carter):** Trustee Carter stated we have had some discussion before regarding a park district. Trustee Carter will be contacting Randy Segatto regarding this.

**STREETS, ALLEYS, SIDEWALKS & STORM SEWERS (Patrick Gettleman):** Trustee Gettleman made a motion to approve the MFT Resolution. Trustee Carter seconded the motion. All ayes, motion carried.

Trustee Gettleman provided everyone a cost estimate to complete the infrastructure for Richardson Subdivision. He asked Kent Thompson to take a look at the figures to get a better idea of what the savings would be if the Village did some of the work. He

said it would save the Village approximately \$112,000. The savings consists of work on the water, sewer, and storm sewer.

President Yokley stated the light poles have been arrived for the overpass.

**ADDITIONAL BUSINESS:** No additional business to report.

The regular board meeting of the Board of Trustees for the Village of Williamsville adjourned at 7:01 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Karen Winger